
      
  

       
         

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

         
     

  
      

        
       
       

        
 

   
         

 
 
 

       
         

 
      

         
         

 
        

    
 

       
             

          
              

             
 

             
            

                 
           

                

I 

State 9-1-1 Long Range Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

630 Sequoia Pacific Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95811 

August 20, 2025 – 1:00 - 3:00 PM PST 

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA LONG RANGE 
PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES: 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Alicia Fuller, California Highway Patrol (CHP) 
Jody Patt, California Police Chief Association (CPCA) 
Jeff Logan, California Fire Chiefs Association (CFCA) 
Erinn Riley, California State Sheriff’s Association (CSSA) 
Brenda Bruner, Association of Public-Safety Communication Officials (APCO) 

MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Kasey Young, California Chapter of National Emergency Number Association 
(CALNENA) 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at 2:10PM. 

II APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES 

The committee motioned to approve the previous meeting minutes. 
The May 13, 2025, meeting minutes were approved. 

III PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR MATTERS ON THE AGENDA 

No public comment. 

IV RECRUITING AND RETENTION INFORMATION DEVELOPMENT DISCUSSION 

Alicia Fuller provided an update that POST was reached out to for what 
courses are available for wellness. The courses currently available are 

basic. The missing piece is that there aren’t any courses for how to deal 
with the aftermath of a traumatic situation and how to handle it. 

Jeff Logan stated that since the last meeting there was a couple of 
courses a national NENA which included the staffing study and that was 

a good tool to get it out to people. He added that now the need is to 

look at what processes are available moving forward for retention. What 
do we put in place to get a dispatcher from one point in their career to 

Page 1 



      
  

       
         

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

              
          

 
           

      
 

             
            

 
              

           
           

             
             

        
 

                
            

             
        

 
           

             
            

               
  

           
            

             
 

              
               
                

            

State 9-1-1 Long Range Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

630 Sequoia Pacific Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95811 

August 20, 2025 – 1:00 - 3:00 PM PST 

another. He stated he is wanting the committee to look at how they can 

provide more opportunities by leveraging POST, other conferences, etc. 

Ms. Fuller stated POST could be a resource available for certifying 

training but not defining it. 

Mr. Jones stated there is more offered to uniformed staff than the call 
takers in the seat and that also needs to be considered. 

Ms. Fuller stated that she looked into grants that are available, but it is 

lacking dispatcher specific usage. The committee is looking to OES or 
other partners for collaboration on this. For example, ATA being looked 

at and possibly used differently. Not sure if anyone has asked OES if 
possibly retreats or bringing in clinicians for call takers after the fact of 
traumatic calls can be offered through ATA. 

Mr. Logan stated that there is not a ton that the LRPC can do other than 

developing a recommendation list of what has come out of the survey 

to recommend as best practices for PSAPs to consider. This survey is most 
effective in the hands of decision makers. 

Brenda Bruner stated it would be important to think about benchmarks 

and when do we bring in the conversation of the new dispatcher who 

has not experienced a traumatic call, do we prepare them before hand 

or do we have a check in at a 3 year or 5 year mark. 

Mr. Jones stated there are programs available in CAD that gives 

statistics on calls for dispatchers and the LRPC could possibly look into 

using ATA funding for that purpose as a tool for the PSAP. 

Mr. Logan stated his agency has that ability to get notified of the type 

of call one of his dispatchers has taken and can look into that for check 

ins and it’s important to use the survey as a tool and look into why the 

survey had the response of management being an issue. This is where 

Page 2 



      
  

       
         

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

             
    

 
           

            
            

 
              

               
         

             
     

 
              

         
 

             
             

 
             
             

   
 

                
            

              
   

 
           

              
 

              
         
   

State 9-1-1 Long Range Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

630 Sequoia Pacific Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95811 

August 20, 2025 – 1:00 - 3:00 PM PST 

best practices come into place to get a roadmap for where the PSAP 

wants to go. 

Erinn Riley stated that her experience has been that newer employees 

are asking what mental health services are available and what the work 

culture is, and that this conversation starts right from the beginning. 

Ms. Fuller stated there are 8 hours of POST that is required of the 

curriculum and CHP tries to build in 4 hours of that 8 to be wellness 

related. The LRPC could build out benchmarks and recommendations 

of how different types of PSAPs meet the qualifiers. There also needs to 

be a leadership track. 

Mr. Logan stated he would be happy to take the lead on creating a 

high level best practices that utilizes the survey. 

Ms. Fuller stated in the future it also needs to be determined when 

another survey would be beneficial to gather more up to date data. 

Mr. Jones stated this would need to go through the RFP process again 

and the current contract states hopes of 2 years until more data should 

be collected. 

Ms. Fuller stated the goal is in 2026 to push for a revised survey of the 

same information to see if it did cause change and develop best 
practices from that and start to look into what should be asked in the 

next survey. 

Mr. Logan reiterated the importance of getting this information into the 

hands of decision makers and how his agency utilized it for budget work. 

Ms. Fuller suggested that possibly an info sheet to get into the hands of 
executives to make the information easily digestible would be 

beneficial. 

Page 3 



      
  

       
         

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
   

            
            

        
 

     
           

             
         

        
            

              
            

          
 

                 
       

 
              

              
             

 
             
              

  
 

          
             
              

         
    

 
              

State 9-1-1 Long Range Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

630 Sequoia Pacific Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95811 

August 20, 2025 – 1:00 - 3:00 PM PST 

V REGIONALIZATION/CONSOLIDATION DISCUSSION 

Ms. Fuller stated the ask was to look at regionalization and consolidation 

from all possibilities. The LRPC could look into specific questions to ask 

the AB to create a guided path. 

VI DISPATCHING JOB DESCRIPTION TEMPLATE 

Ms. Fuller stated the LRPC exchanged a template example that Jody 

Patt, Ms. Bruner and herself worked on. The different types of call takers 

and dispatchers were considered. The template includes title, summary, 
required and preferred qualifications, physical work environment that 
employees can expect. The goal was to have a starting point for 
agencies to then add their specific needs to it. Looking to now send it 
to OES and collaborate further. The LRPC would like to have the 

template posted to OES website for ease of accessibility. 

Mr. Jones took this as an action item to take back to legal and ask if we 

can post that on the website. 

Mr. Jones stated it might also be easier to have the associations post to 

their sites to make it more easily available and that there was a guide 

put out in the past that could also be a helpful tool. 

Ms. Fuller stated as the development of the document goes on it will 
start to look more like a manual with templates included for quick use of 
it. 

VII REMOTE CALL TAKING IN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING POINTS 

Ms. Fuller stated that with everything being on the table right now for 
this topic it would be better addressed if the LRPC put together a white 

paper with problem statements that could have recommendations to 

for specific scenarios. 

Mr. Logan stated at the AB meeting there was a lot more information on 

Page 4 



      
  

       
         

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

               
             

            
             

            
               
      

 
             
              

         
              

      
           

      
  

      
            

         
 

            
 

         
         

           
            

             
           

              
         

 
             

            
   

State 9-1-1 Long Range Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

630 Sequoia Pacific Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95811 

August 20, 2025 – 1:00 - 3:00 PM PST 

what they want the LRPC to look at and it would be more focused on 

the continuity of operations. He will have more of update at the next 
LRPC meeting. Continuity of operations is being looked at in his home 

county and he will bring that information back as well. He stated the 

committee should be focused on providing a high level look at these 

topics but if the AB is wanting a more technical look into it might be 

better suited through other avenues. 

Ms. Fuller asked for OES’s stance on back up centers and funding. 
Mr. Jones stated that in the funding policy it is not allowed but there 

have been instances of centers being grandfathered in. 
Ms. Riley asked what is considered a back up center, could it just be 

equipment or a vehicle, etc. 
Mr. Jones stated to reach out to Janee Dabrowski, Advisory and 

Compliance Supervisor, for clarification on that. 

VIII AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING 

The Committee expressed their willingness to help with the NG plan to 

present to the AB if OES needs that. 

The Committee suggested moving next LRPC to 2PM – 4PM. 

IX PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Public Comment made regarding the staffing and retention study, 
suggest to help equip new leaders about the generational issues and 

the agencies that are attached to larger entities such colleges. There is 

a need to educate those leaders to work with HR departments and the 

new generation of folks. Generational issues will need to be addressed 

to equip the younger folks coming into the industry who do not have the 

same life experiences of those in the industry. 

Public comment made by Mark Chase. He stated the NENA study is on 

911.gov and is a good comprehensive guide in reference to the job 

description template. 

Page 5 



      
  

       
         

 

 
 

 

 
  

 
  

 
  

       
 

State 9-1-1 Long Range Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

630 Sequoia Pacific Blvd, Sacramento, CA 95811 

August 20, 2025 – 1:00 - 3:00 PM PST 

X ADJOURN 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:09PM. 

Page 6 


